

W. KEDZIE TELLER
512 RANGER LANE
SARASOTA, FLORIDA 33577

February 17, 1967

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.
947 Green Street, Apartment #3
San Francisco, California 94133

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

If was very considerate of you to devote so much time and attention to the discussion of our project last Friday. We all appreciate it and feel that it has advanced our mutual thinking immeasurably.

In review I feel that one most important result was the agreement that all of our industry should share in the initial "generic" study.

It is to be hoped that the balance of the formulae will be in your hands within the next two weeks. If such is the case, you felt that you could reach a decision soon thereafter on a test product formula that would fairly represent the industries' variations.

Although you thought it unlikely, it is conceivable that certain ingredients may be so different from those in most products that special attention would be needed for such a formula. If this occasion arises, that manufacturer will be so advised.

✓ I should like the opportunity of meeting with you and your group in Cincinnati after you have developed a plan of action but before you submit a proposal to our Committee for their review if this meets with your approval. I can arrange to do this on very short notice.

Again I thank you for your splendid cooperation, and I'll phone you on February 28th to see if you have heard from the four manufacturers which hadn't reported to you before now.

Kindest regards.

Sincerely yours,

W. Kedzie Teller
W. Kedzie Teller

WKT/vt
cc to I. Combe
cc to J. Gordon